
 

 

A G E N D A  
REGULAR MEETING 

Governing Board of the 
Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority 

Meeting Date: July 13, 2023 

Time: 10:00 A.M. 

Location: Long Beach City College Liberal Arts Campus Board Room 
4901 East Carson Street, Building T1100 
Long Beach, CA 90808 

The public can attend the meeting in person 
or view the meeting online via Zoom. 
No Public Comments will be accepted via 
Zoom. 

Zoom access information below: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5622477111 
Meeting ID:  562 247 7111 
Passcode:  boardmtg 

Public Comments about Agenda Items can be 
made in person during the live meeting at the 
meeting location or submitted via email.  

 
Email: PublicComment@acta.org 
Sender’s name and contact information are appreciated. 

A. ROLL CALL 

B. OPENING STATEMENT 

Persons in the audience who wish to address the Governing Board on any agenda item are invited to identify 
themselves when that agenda item is called.  Persons wishing to address the Governing Board on an item not 
on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should ask to be recognized during the 
agenda item entitled “Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items”. Each public speaker will be limited to three 
minutes to comment on each agenda item. 

Members of the public may view the meeting using the Zoom link set forth on the agenda. No Public 
Comments will be accepted via Zoom. 

Public comments will be accepted by email. Please submit your written comments prior to 3:00 p.m. on the 
day before the scheduled meeting to have your comment read into the record during the meeting, limited to 
three minutes. Any email received after 3:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting but before the end of the 
meeting will be included in the minutes of the meeting, limited to one page. 

The Governing Board may consider and act upon items as set forth on the agenda.  Ordinarily, the Governing 
Board will not act on any matter which does not appear on the published agenda.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5622477111
mailto:PublicComment@acta.org


  July 13, 2023 

 ２ 

C. CLOSED SESSION 

Public Employee Performance Evaluation for Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) 

D. AGENDA ITEMS  

Reports:  

1. INFORMATION May 2023 Performance Report 

2. INFORMATION Groundwork for Increasing Cargo Transportation by Rail 

Consent Agenda:  

3. APPROVE Minutes of the June 1, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the Alameda Corridor 
Transportation Authority  

4. RECEIVE AND FILE Financial Reports for April 2023 

Regular Agenda:  

5. APPROVE Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for FY24 

6. APPROVE Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. C0892 with Faye Business Systems Group, Inc. for 
Web Design, Development & Support Services to add 3 years to the agreement, modify the scope of 
services and rates, and add additional funding 

7. DISCUSS AND APPROVE proposed adjustments to the ACTA Chief Executive Officer Salary and 
Benefits Package (JPA Resolution JPA No. 23-4) and approve an amendment to the FY2023-2024 
ACTA Annual Budget to account for any approved adjustments 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

ADJOURNMENT 

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Alameda Corridor Transportation 
Authority (ACTA) does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable 
accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities.  Sign language interpreters, 
assistive listening devices, and translation services may be provided.  To ensure availability, 72-hour advance 
notice is required.  Contact the ACTA Office at (562) 247-7777. 



Item 1

Performance Report 
May 2023



POLA POLB Combined

May-23 % Change* May-23 % Change* May-23 % Change*

Imports 409,150 - 18.2% 361,661 - 17.2% 770,811 - 17.7%

Exports 101,741 - 19.0% 127,870 8.1% 229,611 - 5.9%

Total Loaded 510,891 - 18.3% 489,531 - 11.8% 1,000,422 - 15.3%

Empty 268,249 - 21.6% 268,695 - 20.0% 536,944 - 20.8%

Total 779,140 - 19.5% 758,226 - 14.9% 1,537,366 - 17.3%

YTD % Change* YTD % Change* YTD % Change*

Imports 1,694,248 - 26.4% 1,472,617 - 28.0% 3,166,865 - 27.2%

Exports 473,346 - 11.2% 600,587 0.9% 1,073,933 - 4.8%

Total Loaded 2,167,594 - 23.6% 2,073,204 - 21.5% 4,240,798 - 22.6%

Empty 1,136,749 - 33.2% 1,062,400 - 30.7% 2,199,149 - 32.0%

Total 3,304,343 - 27.2% 3,135,604 - 24.8% 6,439,947 - 26.1%

Port Container Throughput (TEUs) –  May 2023

3



SP Bay Port TEUs Trends through May 2023

4

 800

 1,000

 1,200

 1,400

 1,600

 1,800

 2,000

Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

TE
U

s

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Thousands



Alameda Corridor Performance
May 2023

May 2023 CY23 FY23

Revenue $8.6 M $38.2 M $88.9 M

Change from 2022 - 4.2 % - 2.5 % 3.7 %

TEU’s 377,080 1,674,647 4,136,398

Change from 2022 - 10.1 % - 7.5 % 0.1 %

5



Corridor Revenue Performance
CY2019 to CY2023

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

$9.0

$10.0

$11.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

M
on

th
ly

 R
ev

en
ue

(in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

6



ACTA Revenue & Port TEUS

7

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023^

Po
rt

 T
EU

s (
M

ill
io

ns
)

AC
TA

 R
ev

en
ue

 (M
ill

io
ns

)

Revenue Port TEUs Linear (Port TEUs)

Worldwide 
Recession

ILWU-PMA 
Negotiations

Tariffs/ 
COVID 19

ILWU-PMA 
Negotiations

^ Projected Total



40.7%

21%

3.3%

On-Dock

Off-Dock

Via Rail: 

Via Truck:

35% Transload
 to Rail

Transload
 Facility

Container Cargo Mode Splits
 (POLA/POLB Imports CY 2022)



1

Groundwork for Increasing Cargo 
Transportation by Rail

ACTA Governing Board
July 13, 2023

Item 2



2

Cargo Transport 
Influences



What We Can’t Control

3

Manufacturer Location
Shipping Line Price
Shipping Line Fees
Vessel Utilization



What We Might Influence
Shipping Time
Railroad Price/Profit
Drayage Price/Profit
Class I Railway Capacity
Warehouse Availability
Highway Capacity

4



What We Can Control
Port Capacity
On-dock Capacity
Port Rail Network Capacity
Alameda Corridor Capacity
Intermodal Yard Capacity
Regional Rail Capacity
Cargo Visibility
Rail Service/Reliability

5



Increase Cargo Transport by Rail

• Improve SPB Market Share
• Increase Utilization of Near-dock Rail
• Short-haul Rail/Western Logistic Centers

6



Improve SPB Market Share

Strategic Approach
• Market SPB Advantages
• Seek Equitable Use of Harbor Tax
• Advocate National CAAP for Ports
• Discuss Rail Fees/Service/Reliability with Class Is
• Promote Trains as Efficient by Cost/Environment

7



Increase Utilization of Near-dock Rail
Reduce Truck Traffic by Optimizing Origin-Destination

• ICTF is Underutilized
• Near-dock Trains Use Alameda Corridor
• Drayage to Port Area Warehouses, 

then to Near-dock reduces truck miles (VMT)

Strategic Approach
• Attract Transload Cargo that is Closer to Port than to Downtown
• Consider Any Impediments to Transload Cargo at ICTF
• Discuss Improvements to Attract Cargo with Class Is

8



Short-haul Rail to Inland Empire
• Transload trucking from Port to IE 

Uses Most Congested Roadways
• Rail from Port to IE would 

Significantly Reduce Drayage from 
Ports

Challenges
• Development Cost/Permits
• Requires Rail Yard in Urban Setting
• Economics might require Subsidy
• Warehouses are Widely Distributed 

which increases VMT

9



Short-haul Rail to Inland Empire (continued)

Strategic Approach
• Study Feasibility with Class I Input
• Verify Rail Capacity LA to Colton
• Evaluate Rail Yard Locations/Cost
• Determine Benefit/Cost
• Advocate Public Subsidy 

10



Short-haul Rail to Central CA

• Encourage Import IPI transport
• Enable Export IPI using same boxes
• Reduce local and statewide VMT

Challenges
• Economics are better than IE, but still unproven
• Potentially requires multiple rail yards
• Warehouse development adjacent to rail yards

11



Short-haul Rail to Central CA  (continued)

Strategic Approach
• Evaluate On-going Feasibility Study
• Verify Rail Capacity LA to Central CA with Class I
• Coordinate with Valley Inland Ports group
• Evaluate Benefit/Cost
• Collaborate with POLA/POLB on support

12



Short-haul Rail to Western Region
• Encourage Import IPI transport
• Enable Export IPI using same boxes
• Help Rail Compete with Truck
• Reduce VMT

Challenges
• Economics are better than IE, but will be private
• Rail yard and warehouse development costs
• Environmental Impacts for development
• Benefit/Cost 

13



Short-haul Rail to Western Region (continued)

Strategic Approach
• Coordinate with Development Groups
• Obtain Information Relevant to Short-haul Rail
• Incorporate into Short-haul Rail Study
• Collaborate with POLA/POLB

14



Conclusions
• Conduct Short-haul Rail Study *
• Evaluate/Enhance ICTF Utilization *
• Survey Locomotive Technology
• Conduct Port Rail Study Update *
• Rail Efficiencies

 Incorporate Rail KPIs
 Seek Rail Efficiencies at ACTA/Port/Terminals
• Support Ports on Marketing

15

* - Funding/Collaborate with Ports



Questions?



ITEM #03 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ALAMEDA CORRIDOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY GOVERNING 
BOARD HELD AT LONG BEACH CITY COLLEGE LIBERAL ARTS CAMPUS BOARD ROOM, 4901 E. CARSON STREET, 
BUILDING T1100, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA 90808 ON JUNE 1, 2023 AT 10:00 A.M. 

A. ROLL CALL 

Members present: 

Michael Cano, Los Angeles County Metro 

Frank Colonna, Port of Long Beach  

Tim McOsker, City of Los Angeles  

Edward Renwick, Port of Los Angeles  

Alternate members present: 

Tony Gioiello, Port of Los Angeles  

Duane Kenagy, Port of Long Beach  

Members absent: 

Suely Saro, City of Long Beach  

Also present and participating: 

Michael Leue, ACTA, Chief Executive Officer  

Kevin Scott, ACTA, Chief Financial Officer  

Heather McCloskey, ACTA, Co-General Counsel  

Maria Melendres, ACTA, Governing Board Secretary 

B. OPENING STATEMENT 

CHAIR MCOSKER PRESIDED AS CHAIR.  

The meeting was called to order at 10:25 a.m.  The opening statement was read into the record.  

C. AGENDA ITEMS 

Reports 

1. MARCH 2023 CORRIDOR PERFORMANCE  

Michael Leue presented the Corridor performance statistics through January 2023.   

 (Board Member Cano arrived at 10:29 a.m.) 

Consent Agenda 

2. MINUTES - ACTA GOVERNING BOARD SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 6, 2023 – APPROVED. 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of April 6, 2023, of the Governing Board of the Alameda Corridor 
Transportation Authority, were presented to the Governing Board.   

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS AS OF MARCH 2023 FINANCIAL REPORT – RECEIVED AND FILED. 

Communication from Kevin L. Scott, Chief Financial Officer, dated June 1, 2023, recommending that the 
monthly financial reports as of March 31, 2023, be received and filed, was presented to the Governing 
Board. 



ITEM #03 

2 

No public comment was received on the Consent Agenda.   

Chair McCosker motioned, seconded by Board Member Renwick that the minutes of the April 6, 2023, 
Special Meeting of the Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority be approved as submitted and that 
the Monthly Financial Reports as of March 31, 2023, be received and filed.  Carried by the following 
vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick  
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 

 

Regular Agenda 

4. FRASCA & ASSOCIATES, LLC & PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LLC - AGREEMENT NO. C0914 & C0915 – 
MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL ADVISOR SERVICES – APPROVED. 

Communication from Kevin L. Scott, Chief Financial Officer, dated June 1, 2023, requesting the approval 
of Agreement No. C0914 with Frasca & Associates, LLC and Agreement No. C0915 with PFM Financial 
Advisors LLC for municipal financial advisory services for a not-to-exceed compensation of $300,000 for 
each Agreement in effect for a five-year period and authorize the Chief Executive Officer or Chief 
Financial Officer to execute the agreements, was presented to the Governing Board. 

No public comment was received on Item No. 4.  

Board Member Colonna motioned, seconded by Board Member Renwick that Item No. 4 be approved as 
recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick  
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 

5.  OCEAN BLUE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. & NRC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. – AGREEMENT 
NO. C0912 & C0913 – EMERGENCY RESPONSE & HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES – 
APPROVED. 

Communication from Michael C. Leue, Chief Executive Officer, dated June 1, 2023, requesting the 
authorization of the Chief Executive Officer or his designee to execute agreements for Emergency 
Response and Hazardous Waste Management Services in a not-to-exceed amount of $50,000 per firm 
for a three-year term with Ocean Blue Environmental Services, Inc. and NRC Environmental Services, 
Inc., was presented to the Governing Board. 

No public comment was received on Item No. 5.  

Board Member Kenagy motioned, seconded by Board Member Colonna that Item No. 5 be approved as 
recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick  
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 



ITEM #03 

3 

6.  WESTBOUND COMMUNICATIONS INC. – AGREEMENT NO. C0911 – MEDIA RELATIONS SERVICES – 
APPROVED. 

Communication from Michael C. Leue, Chief Executive Officer, dated June 1, 2023, requesting the 
approval of the proposed Agreement No. C0911 with Westbound Communications Inc. for media 
relations services in an amount not-to-exceed $270,000 for a three-year term and an option for the 
Governing Board to renew for an additional three years; and authorize the Chief Executive Officer or his 
designee to execute said amendment, was presented to the Governing Board. 

Board Member Colonna motioned, seconded by Board Member Renwick that Item No. 6 be approved as 
recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick  
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 

Items 7 & 8 were presented together.  

7. EVERETT DOREY LLP; ORBACH HUFF & HENDERSON LLP; LAW OFFICE OF SIMA SALEK – LEGAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENTS – APPROVED. 

Communication from Co-General Counsel Heather M. McCloskey and Thomas Oh, dated June 1, 2023, 
recommending that the Governing Board approve legal services agreements with Everett Dorey LLP; 
Orbach Huff & Henderson LLP; and the Law Office of Sima Salek and authorize the Chief Financial Officer 
or his designee to execute said agreements, was presented to the Governing Board. 

No public comment was received on Item No. 7. 

Board Member Renwick motioned, seconded by Board Member Kenagy that Item No. 7 be approved as 
recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 

8.  LEGAL SERVICES – FIRST AMENDMENTS – APPROVED. 

Communication from Co-General Counsel Heather M. McCloskey and Thomas Oh, dated June 1, 2023, 
recommending that the Governing Board approve 1) First Amendment to add an additional five-year 
term for legal services agreements with BDG Law Group; Best, Best & Krieger LLP; Gibbs Giden Locher 
Turner Senet & Wittbrodt LLP; Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP; Kutak Rock LLP; Nixon Peabody LLP; 
O’Melveny & Myers LLP; and Theodora Oringher PC; 2) First amendments for an additional five-year 
term and additional funding with Nossaman LLP and Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton LLP; and 3) 
authorize the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer to execute said agreements. 

No public comment was received on Item No. 8. 

Board Member Colonna motioned, seconded by Board Member Renwick that Item No. 8 be approved as 
recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 



ITEM #03 

4 

9.  ALAMEDA CORRIDOR ENGINEERING TEAM – CHANGE ORDERS 79 & 60 – EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT 
NO. C0027 – APPROVED. 

Communication from Michael C. Leue, Chief Executive Officer, dated June 1, 2023, requesting the 
approval of two Change Orders to First Amended Agreement No. C0027 with the Alameda Corridor 
Engineering Team for FY24 in the aggregate amount of $2,734,568 allocated as follows: $2,558,568 for 
ACTA Support and $176,000 for the SR-47 Project; extension of the term of the First Amended 
Agreement No. C0027 for one additional year through June 30, 2024 (via Change Orders Nos. 79 and 
60); and authorization of the Chief Executive Officer or his designee to reallocate the FY24 funding 
between the ACTA Support and SR-47 Project budgets during the fiscal year provided the approved 
aggregate total compensation amount is not exceeded, was presented to the Governing Board. 

No public comment was received on Item No. 9. 

Board Member Gioiello motioned, seconded by Board Member Kenagy that Item No. 9 be approved as 
recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick  
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 

10. ACTA OFFICER AND EMPLOYEE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE PAY SCHEDULE – APPROVED AND ADOPTED.  

Communication from Kevin L. Scott, Chief Financial Officer, dated June 1, 2023, recommending the 
approval and adoption of the Publicly Available Pay Schedule for ACTA’s Officers and Employees 
effective July 1, 2023, was presented to the Governing Board. 

No public comment was received on Item No. 10. 

Board Member Colonna motioned, seconded by Board Member Renwick that Item No. 10 be approved 
as recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick  
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 

11. FY 2023/2024 BUDGET – APPROVED AND ADOPTED.  

Communication from Kevin L. Scott, Chief Financial Officer, dated June 1, 2023, recommending the 
adoption of the final FY 2023/2024 (FY24) Budget and appropriate cash spending of $101,081,366, was 
presented to the Governing Board.  

No public comment was received on Item No. 11. 

Board Member Renwick motioned, seconded by Board Member Colonna that Item No. 11 be approved 
as recommended. Carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Cano, Colonna, Gioiello, Kenagy, McOsker, Renwick  
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Saro 



ITEM #03 

5 

12. PRESENTATIONS TO TONY GIOIELLO – RECOGNITION OF COMPLETION OF SERVICE AS BOARD MEMBER. 
 
Board Member Gioiello was recognized by members of the Board and ACTA staff for his eight years of 
service as the alternate to the Executive Director representing the Port of Los Angeles on the Governing 
Board.  Board Member Gioiello was presented with various items of recognition and words of 
appreciation. 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

There were no requests by the public to address the Governing Board. 

E. CLOSED SESSION 

None 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 11:27 p.m., the meeting was adjourned sine die. 



  ITEM #04 

 

M E M O  
Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority 

To: Governing Board 

Meeting Date: July 13, 2023 

From: Kevin L. Scott, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: RECEIVE AND FILE Monthly Financial Reports as of April 30, 2023 

Recommendation:  

Receive and file the Monthly Financial Reports as of April 2023.  

Discussion: 

The financial package includes the following: 

• Executive Summary – Monthly key financial activity (See Transmittal 1).  

Performance Comparisons – Current Month (April) and year-to-date (both by fiscal year and calendar year) of 
Revenue (corridor use fee) and corresponding TEU information; Change is compared to prior year actuals by 
month, fiscal year and calendar year. 

Use Fees and Container Charges – Use fee and container charge information is provided in a bar chart by fiscal 
year.  The current year shows the actuals to date overlain on the approved fiscal year budget, and with a 
notation of the latest forecast for fiscal year revenue. 

• Monthly Financial Statements (See Transmittal 2). 

Statements of Net Position - Unaudited statement of ACTA’s assets and liabilities as of April 30, 2023.  The 
audited June 30, 2022 financial information is also included for comparative purposes to the beginning of the 
fiscal year.   

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – Fiscal Year 2023 unaudited statement of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position through April 30, 2023.  Also included is the statement as of 
April 2022 which has been included for comparative purposes for ten months of information.   

Comparison of Budget Functional Expenses – Operating Budget by Expense Type - The fiscal year-to-date 
budget is compared to actual revenue and expenditures incurred as of April 30, 2023. 

Comparison of Budget Functional Expenses – Operating Budget by Funds - The fiscal year-to-date budget is 
compared to actual revenue and expenditures incurred as of April 30, 2023.  



  July 13, 2023 
  ITEM #04 

 ２ 

Cash and Investment Summary – Cash and investment balances and the corresponding investment schedule 
are being presented as of April 30, 2023.  The cash and investment balances are segregated by institution, 
account number reference, and account description.  Balances are presented in book and market value.  Also 
included are the grant funds received for the SR-47 project during the current fiscal year. The investment 
schedule summarizes the composition of the agency’s investment portfolio and how the portfolio complies 
with the Board approved Investment Policy.   

Cash Flow – Cash flow for the month of April 2023 is presented. It is presented in both a summary format and 
a detailed format. A fiscal year-to-date cash flow showing all activity through April 30, 2023 is also presented 
in both a summary format and a detailed format. The dollar amounts represent the book values for each 
account.  

Co-General Counsel Review: 

ACTA’s Co-General Counsel has reviewed this Board Report and there are no legal issues at this time. 

 

Transmittals: 

Transmittal 1 - Executive Summary – Key financial activity 

Transmittal 2 - Monthly Financial Statements as of April 30, 2023   



Key Financial Activity

April ‘23 vs. ‘22

Transmittal 1



Corridor Performance
April ’23 vs. ’22

Railroad Self-Assessment Revenue

’23 ’22 Change

April Revenue $7.7 M $8.7 M - 10.5 %

Calendar Year to Date (Jan-Apr) * $29.3 M $30.2 M - 2.0 %

Fiscal Year to Date (July-Apr) * $80.3 M $76.8 M 4.6 %

* Note:  Does not include reconciliations / adjustments for fiscal year-end.

2



Operations – On Corridor

’23 ’22 Change

TEU’s * 330,325 (5,983) 384,648 (6,967) - 14.1 %

Calendar Year to Date 1,261,061 (5,710) 1,344,491 (6,088) - 6.2 %

Fiscal Year to Date 3,643,117 (6,512) 3,577,938 (6,395) 1.8 %

Operations – Around Corridor (Container Charges)

’23 ’22 Change

TEU’s * 10,077 (183) 17,922 (325) - 43.8 %

Calendar Year to Date 36,505 (165) 46,716 (212) - 21.9 %

Fiscal Year to Date 116,201 (208) 135,084 (241) - 14.0 %

Operations – Combined

’23 ’22 Change

TEU’s * 340,402 (6,165) 402,570 (7,291) - 15.4 %

Calendar Year to Date 1,297,566 (5,875) 1,391,207 (6,299) - 6.7 %

Fiscal Year to Date 3,759,317 (6,719) 3,713,022 (6,637) 1.3 %

3
Note:  Numbers in (    ) are the Average Daily Containers, Daily TEU’s ÷ 1.84 = Containers
* Containers trucked to off-dock intermodal yards that are charged ACTA fee 

Corridor Volumes
April ’23 vs. ’22

TEUs (Daily Containers)



2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
39 40 44 47 55 49 44 36 39 42 42

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
45 47 38 34 37 38 33 28 30 28 26

N
um

be
r o

f T
ra

in
s

Alameda Corridor Train Counts

* Calendar Year-to-Date 
** Corridor Capacity 150 Trains per Day

Average Daily Trains**:

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

 16,000

 18,000

 20,000

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023*

4



84.1

Use Fees & Container Charges
as of April 30, 2023

5Budget Actual

95.2 94.0
85.3 80.5

93.2 97.3 99.4
109.0 105.5 103.6 102.8

112.9 112.5
102.1

117.4

94.6 80.3

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

M
ill

io
ns

Fiscal Year


Chart1

		FY07

		FY08

		FY09

		FY10

		FY11

		FY12

		FY13

		FY14

		FY15

		FY16

		FY17

		FY18

		FY19

		FY20

		FY21

		FY22

		FY23



Fiscal Year

Millions

95.2

94

85.3

80.5

93.2

97.3

99.4

109

105.5

103.6

102.8

112.9

112.5

102.1

117.4

94.6

80.3



Sheet1

				FY03		FY04		FY05		FY06		FY07		FY08		FY09		FY10		FY11		FY12		FY13		FY14		FY15		FY16		FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23

		Millions		54.7		62.0		65.5		80.5		95.2		94.0		85.3		80.5		93.2		97.3		99.4		109.0		105.5		103.6		102.8		112.9		112.5		102.1		117.4		94.6		80.3







1

Statements of Net Position
April 30, 2023 & June 30, 2022

Transmittal 2



2

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & 
Changes in Net Position

 For ten months ended April 30, 2023 & April 30, 2022



3

Comparison of Budget By Expense Type
as of April 30, 2023



4

Comparison of Budget By Funds
as of April 30, 2023



5

Cash & Investment Summary
as of April 30, 2023



6

Cash & Investment Summary (cont’d)
as of April 30, 2023



7

Cash Flow
as of April 30, 2023



8

Cash Flow – YTD
as of April 30, 2023



9

Cash Flow – YTD
as of April 30, 2023



  ITEM #05 

 

M E M O  
Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority 

To: Governing Board 

Meeting Date: July 13, 2023 

From: Michael C. Leue, Chief Executive Officer  

Subject: APPROVE Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for FY24 

Recommendation:  

Elect a Chair and Vice-Chair of the Governing Board for FY24. 

Discussion: 

ACTA’s amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement provides in Section 4(E), entitled “Officers”: 

“The Governing Board shall elect one member as the Chair of said Board and one member as the Vice-
Chair for its first year of operation or portion thereof and thereafter as of each successive July 1, the 
Governing Board shall elect a Chair and Vice-Chair.  Said Chair and Vice-Chair shall each rotate on an 
annual basis between members representing Los Angeles and Long Beach.” 

Accordingly, it is recommended that the Board elect a Chair and Vice-Chair for FY24. 

Co-General Counsel Review: 

ACTA’s Co-General Counsel has reviewed this Board Report and there are no legal issues at this time. 



  ITEM #06 

 

M E M O  
Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority 

To: Governing Board 

Meeting Date: July 13, 2023 

From: Michael C. Leue, Chief Executive Officer 

Subject: APPROVE Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. C0892 with Faye Business Systems 
Group, Inc. for Web Design, Development & Support Services to add 3 years to the 
agreement, modify the scope of services and rates, and add additional funding 

Recommendation:  

Approve the proposed first amendment to Agreement No. C0892 with Faye Business Systems Group, Inc. (Faye) 
for web design, development, and support services to add $50,000 in additional funding, modify the scope of 
services and rates and add 3 years to the term.  The agreement will have a not-to-exceed compensation amount 
of $125,000 for a six-year term.  The Board is requested to authorize the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial 
Officer to execute said amendment.   

Discussion: 

ACTA’s website, www.acta.org, serves a critical role in the agency’s business and public outreach.  Through its 
online presence, ACTA provides a repository of current and historical information and data to enhance 
communication and relationships with stakeholders.  

ACTA contracted with Faye in September 2020 for a three-year term in an amount not to exceed $75,000 to 
redesign the website bringing the features and technologies to current standards and making ACTA’s information 
more accessible and user-friendly.   

ACTA staff recommends that ACTA issue a first amendment to the existing agreement with Faye to provide web 
design, development, and support services for an additional three-year term and an additional $50,000 for a total 
compensation of $125,000 beginning on July 1, 2023.   

The City of Los Angeles Harbor Department (POLA) entered into an agreement with Faye following a competitive 
selection process in 2020.  The POLA Board of Harbor Commissioners recently extended the agreement with Faye 
for an additional three years.  With the approval of the first amendment, there will be an increase in the rates for 
services effective on July 1, 2023. ACTA’s agreement with Faye has the same scope of work and rates as POLA’s 
contract. 

ACTA’s Chief Executive Officer recommends that the Board approve the proposed first amendment to Agreement 
No. C0892, extending the Agreement for three years through June 30, 2026.  

Budget Impact: 

There is no net impact to the ACTA Program Budget.  These costs are included in the FY24 ACTA Program Budget 
under Professional Services. 



  July 13, 2023 
  ITEM #06 

 ２ 

Co-General Counsel Review: 

ACTA’s Co-General Counsel has reviewed and approved the proposed Amendment as to form. 

Transmittals: 

Transmittal 1 – First Amendment to Agreement No. C0892 with Faye Business Systems Group, Inc.  



1 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT 
TO AGREEMENT NO. C0892 

BETWEEN 
THE ALAMEDA CORRIDOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

AND 
FAYE BUSINESS SYSTEMS GROUP, INC. 

 
          THIS FIRST AMENDMENT to Agreement No. C0892 is made and entered into by 
the Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority ("ACTA"), acting by and through its 
Governing Board, and FAYE BUSINESS SYSTEMS GROUP, INC. (“Consultant”) as 
follows: 
 
1. Section I SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONSULTANT, Subsection A, is 

hereby amended as follows: 
 

“A. Consultant agrees to render to ACTA, as an independent 
contractor, certain professional, technical and expert services as set forth in 
Exhibit A.  Beginning July 1, 2023, Consultant shall render to ACTA the services 
only as set forth in Exhibit A-1 (“Scope of Work”).” 
 

2. Section III EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF AGREEMENT, Subsection B, is 
hereby amended as follows: 
 

“B. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect commencing from 
the date of execution and shall continue until the earlier of the following occurs: 

 
 1.  Six (6) years have lapsed from the effective date of this Agreement; 
  or 

2. The Board, in its sole discretion, terminates and cancels all or part of 
this Agreement for any reason upon giving to Consultant ten (10) days’ 
notice in writing of its election to cancel and terminate this Agreement.”  
 

3. Section V, COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A and B, are hereby 
amended as follows: 

 
“A. As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the services 

required by this Agreement, ACTA shall pay and reimburse Consultant at the 
rates set forth in Exhibit B from the effective date of the Agreement until June 30, 
2023. Beginning July 1, 2023, ACTA shall pay and reimburse Consultant at the 
rates set forth in Exhibit B-1. 

 
B. The maximum amount payable under this Agreement, including 

reimbursable expenses (see Exhibit B and Exhibit B-1), shall be One Hundred 
Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($125,000). 

 
4. Exhibit A-1 “Scope of Work” is attached hereto and made a part of the Agreement. 
 



Amendment 1 
Agreement No. C0892 

Faye Business Systems Group, Inc. 

2 

5. Exhibit B-1 “Compensation” is attached hereto and made a part of the Agreement.

Except as amended herein, all remaining terms and conditions of Agreement No.
C0892 shall remain in full force and effect. 

The effective date of this amendment shall be the date of its execution by ACTA’s 
Chief Executive Officer or his designee. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment 
to Agreement No. C0892 on the date to the left of their signatures.  

ALAMEDA CORRIDOR 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Date: By: 
Michael C. Leue, P.E. 
Chief Executive Officer 

Attest: 
Secretary 

FAYE BUSINESS SYSTEMS GROUP, 
INC.  

Date: By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Attest:  

Name:  

Title: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
___________________________, 2023 
HYDEE FELDSTEIN SOTO, Los Angeles City Attorney 

By _______________________________ 
Heather M. McCloskey, Deputy 
ACTA Co-General Counsel 



1  ACTA 5 / 8 / 2023 

Exhibit A-1 
SCOPE OF WORK 

Overview 

The Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority (ACTA) requires assistance to provide as-
needed web design, development, and support services. 

Work will be authorized on a task order basis. Faye shall work directly with the Public Affairs 
Office. Each task order requires an estimate to be submitted and approved by the Public Affairs 
Office to proceed with work. Costs associated with hosting, plugins, themes, and/or other third-
party programs approved by ACTA are not included and must be covered in full by ACTA. Faye 
shall direct all questions, concerns, and comments to the Public Affairs Office. 

Services provided under this Agreement, based on the hourly rates listed in Exhibit B-1, shall be 
approved in advance by the Public Affairs Office through the issuance of a new task order.  

Web Design, Development, & Support Services 

At Faye, we are passionate about forming successful long-term relationships with our clients. 
Our approach to support is a key strategic part of that success. We put the client’s livelihood 
first, very proactively. The core of our support help desk is a Software as a Service (SaaS) 
helpdesk platform supported by Zendesk. 

We provide an ACTA-dedicated web portal free of licensing charges for you. This allows for 
both web and email-based ticket submission, with extensive tracking, communication history, 
and Service Level Agreement (SLA) management and reporting. 

The support team responding to ACTA requests will be familiar with your implementation and 
business processes – all members of the support staff are cross-trained and able to provide 
high- level support when urgently needed. 

Types of Support 

Support requests fall into one of two categories: Planned or Unplanned: 

Planned 

Each month will include on-going tasks that are mutually planned and prioritized in advance. 
Examples of these are as follows: 

• Cadence Meetings – regularly scheduled meetings used for additional training, support,
collaboration, and planning/prioritization of support tasks.

• Custom Development – tasks that require a programming resource. These follow a
traditional development lifecycle methodology of scoping, implementation, testing, and
publishing.

• Administrative – with the use of the website integrated into day-to-day operations, users
may identify areas where minor process enhancements are needed or even additional

https://www.zendesk.com/


2  ACTA 5 / 8 / 2023 

training. These tasks typically don’t require a programming resource and can usually be 
handled via a Project Management resource. 

• Creative – graphical designs such as logos, hero images, and other assets that typically
require UX/Graphic Design resource.

Unplanned 

Work focused on urgent bug fixes, system outages, or small feature requests outside of the 
Planned support tasks. Unplanned work or support-related requests will take priority over 
scheduled work and the time spent will be deducted from the standard monthly time allocations. 

Regardless of the categories, total cost is determined by the time spent by specific resources. 

Service Level Agreements 

The following are our standard Service Level Agreements (SLAs): 

Urgent Issues 
• 4-8 business hour initial response time
• This category includes partial outages in the production environment and all other issues

that have a major impact on ACTA operations or clients.

Standard Issues 
• 2-3 business day initial response time
• This category includes all issues related to ACTA website that don’t fit into the Urgent

Issues support categories.

Initial response times define how long it will take Faye to begin investigating an issue once 
reported to Faye via the support portal. If the issue is reported outside of normal business hours 
(M-F, 8am-6pm PST), Faye’s investigation timeframe will begin at the start of the next business 
day. 

Time to resolution will be based on the complexity of the issue. Faye will use their best efforts to 
resolve the issue within the above-referenced response times, subject to receiving any 
necessary information from ACTA and having access to the relevant infrastructure, as needed. 

Faye will strive to minimize support issues by permanently addressing the cause of the issue at 
the time of support or, if not possible/practical, by implementing a workaround to resolve the 
issue as quickly as possible and then working to implement a permanent fix at a later time.  



1  ACTA 5 / 8 / 2023 

Exhibit B-1 
COMPENSATION 

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the services required by this 
Agreement, beginning July 1, 2023, ACTA agrees to pay and Faye agrees to accept in full 
satisfaction thereof, the following: 

Website Maintenance & Support Services 
Compensation shall be payable upon successful completion of each task order based on 

the hourly rates listed: 

Function Description Cost 

Project Management 
Project management, scoping, technical 
design, consulting, and day-to-day 
transactional support. 

$205/hr. 

UX/Graphic Design All graphic design for web, mobile, or digital 
marketing. $225/hr. 

Web Development General CMS maintenance programming, or 
senior-level programming. $225/hr. 



  ITEM #07 

 

M E M O  
Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority 

To: Governing Board 

Meeting Date: July 13, 2023 

From: Kevin L. Scott, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: DISCUSS AND APPROVE proposed adjustments to the ACTA Chief Executive Officer 
Salary and Benefits Package (JPA Resolution No. 23-4) and approve an amendment to 
the FY2023-2024 ACTA Annual Budget to account for any approved adjustments 

Recommendation:  

The Governing Board conducted a performance evaluation for the Chief Executive Officer in Closed Session at its 
meeting held on July 13, 2023.  The Governing Board will discuss and vote in Open Session on any adjustments to 
the CEO salary and benefits package, and the effective dates for any approved adjustments. 

Discussion: 

The Governing Board appointed Michael Leue as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) at its meeting held on March 12, 
2020.  The Governing Board conducted its first performance evaluation for Mr. Leue in closed session during its 
July 21, 2022 meeting, and at that same meeting approved in open session the CEO’s compensation package 
including a 4% merit increase and 3.5% cost-of-living adjustment. The Board also requested that the CEO receive 
annual performance evaluations. 

The Governing Board conducted an annual performance evaluation for Mr. Leue in closed session during the July 
13, 2023 meeting. The CEO’s current compensation includes an annual salary of $311,750 and an annual 
automobile allowance of $5,400. ACTA’s Publicly Available Pay Schedule for the CEO salary is a minimum of 
$231,344 and maximum $344,568 per annum.  The ACTA budget for FY 2023-2024 did not assume an adjustment 
in the CEO salary, pending evaluation of the Governing Board. Should the Governing Board approve a salary 
increase, the ACTA Budget will need to be adjusted by the corresponding amount. For reference, the Governing 
Board approved staff salary budget increases of 3% merit and 4.5% cost-of-living for fiscal year 2024, which was 
included in the ACTA Budget. The CEO salary has been adjusted by 7.5% since March 2020, while the CPI has 
increased by 15.8% to date. 

The Governing Board may discuss in open session modifications to the CEO’s annual salary through merit increase 
and/or a cost-of-living adjustment, and vote on any motions made by Board Members resulting from such 
discussions. The effective dates for any adjustments should be included in the proposed motions for approval.  A 
draft resolution for adjustments to the CEO’s salary is set forth in Transmittal 1, and any increases approved by 
the Governing Board will be inserted into the resolution.  
  



  July 13, 2023 
  ITEM #07 

 ２ 

Budget Impact: 

ACTA’s approved FY24 annual budget did not assume an increase in CEO salary.  The Governing Board may approve 
an increase for the CEO’s current salary for merit and/or cost-of-living adjustments, but such increase will need to 
be added to the Governing Board approved FY24 annual budget. If the Governing Board approves a salary 
adjustment through merit and/or cost-of-living increases, then the Governing Board shall be required to approve 
an amendment to the FY24 budget as part of this item.   

Co-General Counsel Review: 

ACTA’s Co-General Counsel has reviewed the draft Resolution, and upon Governing Board approval of adjustments 
to the CEO salary or benefits package and completion of the Resolution, will approve it as to form. 

Transmittals: 

Transmittal 1 – Resolution No. JPA 23-4 



 
Resolution No. JPA 23-4 

 
APPROVAL OF COMPENSATION INCREASE 

FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
OF THE ALAMEDA CORRIDOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board appointed Michael Leue as Chief Executive Officer of ACTA on 

March 12, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 21, 2022, the Governing Board conducted a closed session review of Mr. Leue’s 

performance as CEO and in open session approved a 4% merit increase and a 3.5% cost-of-living 
adjustment to his compensation and a 3% car allowance increase; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Chief Executive’s current annual compensation is $311,750 with an annual car 

allowance of $5,400; and 
 
WHEREAS, the ACTA Governing Board met in closed session on July 13, 2023, to evaluate Mr. 

Leue’s performance as CEO during the period from July 22, 2022 through July 12, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board discussed and voted upon the CEO compensation adjustments 

set forth in this Resolution during the open session of its meeting held on July 13, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board acknowledges and values Mr. Leue’s leadership and dedication 

during the past year where Mr. Leue has ____________________________________________; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CEO compensation adjustments set forth in this Resolution are within the Publicly 

Available Pay Schedule for the CEO position approved by the Governing Board at its meeting held on June 1, 
2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, an amendment to the approved FY 2023-2024 ACTA budget is required in order to 

provide sufficient funds for the approved CEO compensation adjustments set forth in this Resolution; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of ACTA does hereby approve a 

merit adjustment in the amount of __% and a cost-of-living adjustment in the amount of __ %, both effective 
July 1, 2023; and a car allowance adjustment in the amount of __ %, effective July 1, 2023, for the Chief 
Executive Officer of ACTA and approves an amendment to increase the FY2023-2024 ACTA budget in the 
amount of $______________. 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSENT:  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT the foregoing 
resolution was adopted by the ACTA 
Governing Board on at its meeting held on 
July 13, 2023 
 
_________________________________ 

Maria M. Melendres 
Board Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
____________________________, 2023 
HYDEE FELDSTEIN SOTO, Los Angeles City Attorney 
By  
Heather M. McCloskey, Deputy 
ACTA Co-General Counsel 


	Agenda
	Item 1-May Performance Report
	Item 2-Groundwork for Increasing Cargo Transportation by Rail
	Item 3-June 1, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 4-Monthly Financial Reports as of April 30, 2023
	Item 4-Transmittal 1-Key Financial Activity April '23 vs. '22
	Item 4-Transmittal 2-Monthly Financial Statements as of April 30, 2023

	Item 5-Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for FY24
	Item 6-Amendment 1 to C0892 with Faye Business Systems Group for Web Design, Development & Support Services
	Item 6-Transmittal 1-Amendment 1 to Faye Agreement C0892

	Item 7-Proposed Adjustments to ACTA CEO Salary and Benefits Package (JPA 23-4)
	Item 7-Transmittal 1-Resolution No. JPA 23-4




